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-~-~-~-()-It-)\-~-I>-lJ-~-

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

August 30, 2012 A j) 
Marshall W. Willis, Director, Division of Accounting & Finance {YlV 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk fJtt' 

RE: Docket 100330-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in 
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties 
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 11.04.9.j of the APM, to make one copy of 
confidential documents 02730-11, 05647-11, and 08689-11 from Docket No. 100330-WS, in 
order to include with the record that is being prepared for filing in the First District Court of 
Appeals, Case No. IDI2-3196. The documents are: 

02730-11 - AUF (May) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A [to motion for protective order 
and request for confidential classification of customer-specific information to be provided in 
response to 1st request for PODs (Nos. 7, 11, 12, and 14) and 1st set of interrogatories (Nos. 
6 and 12)]. 

05647-11 - AUF (May) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibit TR-3 (market-based salary study) to direct 
testimony of William T. Rendell. [x-ref. DN 08689-11] 

08689-11 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Hearing Exhibit No. 70 from 11130/11 hearing. [x-ref. DN 
05647-11] 

cc: Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel 
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel 
Docket File 

Denied: 

Date: 
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